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MEMORANDUM 
SSCI BOX # 2 6 s - 1 s 

.to(Vt( 
TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Paul Wallach 

Dan Dwyer and Ed Greissing 

November ll, 1975 

Review of Oswald 201 at CIA, November 3, 1975 

Greissing an4 Dwyer returned to the CIA. to review the 
Oswald 201 under the agreement set forth in the meeting of 
1/28/75 between Mr. George Kalaris and Mr. Wall of the CI 
staff and members of the SSCI. 

1. Mr. Wall outlined .some security measures which Dwyer and 
Greissing agreed to emmply with.· Firat, any notes taken by 
members of the SSCI will be photocopied at the end of each 
session's review. Second, briefcases will remain in the cus­
tody of the CI office while documents are being reviewed.· 

·any 
the cryptograms 

3. Mr. Wall explained that some of the documents now filed 
in the Oswald 201 were not filed there at the time of the 
President's assassination. Some were located in file 200 
(miscellane6us international file); others in file 100 (miscel­
laneous domestic file); others in the WB Division files (those 
generated by the Mexico City station); and, others in the files 
reserved for documents with sensitivity indicat6ra . 
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